



Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education

Partnership for building and strengthen capacity to promote the delivery of quality higher education.



Module 9 Theme: Writing Grant-Winning Proposals and Fund Raising

September 2-October 18, 2024



Database of Funding Agencies

Compiled by

Peter A. Okebukola

Ibukunolu Ademola

Deborah Agbanimu

Olasunkanmi Gbeleyi

Adekunle Oladejo

Franklin Onowugbeda

Ester Peter

July 31, 2024

List of Funding Agencies

Table of Contents

Administration and Manfac1agement.....	3
Agriculture.....	5
Allied Health Sciences.....	7
Architecture.....	9
Arts.....	11
Basic Medical Sciences.....	13
Communication and Media Studies.....	14
Computing.....	15
Education.....	16
Engineering and Technology.....	18
Environmental Sciences.....	20
Law.....	22
Medicine and Dentistry.....	24
Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences.....	25
Sciences.....	26
Social Science.....	27
Veterinary Medicine.....	28
General.....	30

Administration and Management

International

- 1. National Science Foundation (NSF)**
Website: [nsf.gov](https://www.nsf.gov)
Relevant Programme: Social, Behavioral & Economic Sciences (SBE) Directorate, which includes areas related to management and administration research.
- 2. National Institutes of Health (NIH)**
Website: [nih.gov](https://www.nih.gov)
Relevant Programme: NIH has various institutes and Programmes, including those that may fund health administration research through the National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) and other related institutes.
- 3. European Research Council (ERC)**
Website: erc.europa.eu
Provides funding for research across all fields, including administration and management topics.
- 4. Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC)**
Website: [esrc.ukri.org](https://www.esrc.ukri.org)
ESRC funds research into social and economic issues, including aspects of management and organizational studies.
- 5. The Kauffman Foundation**
Website: [kauffman.org](https://www.kauffman.org)
Focuses on entrepreneurship and education, including research in management practices and policies.
- 6. Institute for Research on Labor and Employment (IRLE)**
Website: irle.ucla.edu
Supports research on labor and employment issues, which can intersect with administration and management.
- 7. Center for Advanced Studies in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS)**
Website: casbs.stanford.edu
Supports research in the social sciences, including management and organizational behavior.
- 8. International Labour Organization (ILO) Research**
Website: ilo.org/global/statistics-and-databases
Provides resources and funding for research related to labor and employment, which can include management studies.

Nigeria

- 1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Website: [tetfund.gov.ng](https://www.tetfund.gov.ng)
TETFund provides funding for research and development in Nigerian higher institutions, including areas related to administration and management.
- 2. National Research Institute for Chemical Technology (NARICT)**
Website: [narict.gov.ng](https://www.narict.gov.ng)
NARICT supports research in various fields, including management and administration, particularly with a focus on technological advancements.

3. **National Office for Technology Acquisition and Promotion (NOTAP)**
Website: notap.gov.ng
NOTAP promotes research and development in technology, which can intersect with management and administrative studies.
4. **Nigerian Institute of Social and Economic Research (NISER)**
Website: niser.gov.ng
NISER conducts research in social and economic areas, including management practices and administrative issues.
5. **National Science and Technology Development Agency (NSTDA)**
Website: nstda.gov.ng
NSTDA supports research and development in science and technology, which can include aspects of management and administration.
6. **Federal Ministry of Education (Nigeria)**
Website: education.gov.ng
This ministry oversees various educational and research initiatives, including those in administration and management.

Agriculture

International

1. **The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation**
Website: gatesfoundation.org
Provides funding for agricultural development and innovation in developing countries.
2. **The World Bank**
Website: worldbank.org
Offers grants and funding for agricultural research and development projects.
3. **The Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)**
Website: fao.org
Provides support for agricultural research and development, especially in developing countries.
4. **International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)**
Website: ifad.org
Focuses on funding agricultural and rural development projects in developing countries.
5. **CGIAR (Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research)**
Website: cgiar.org
Supports global agricultural research and innovation through various research centers.
6. **United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)**
Website: usda.gov
Offers grants through various Programmes, including the National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA).
7. **European Commission (Horizon Europe)**
Website: ec.europa.eu/Programmemes/horizon2020
Provides research funding for agriculture under the Horizon Europe Programme.
8. **Agricultural and Food Research Initiative (AFRI)**
Website: nifa.usda.gov/Programme/agricultural-and-food-research-initiative-afri
A Programme of the USDA NIFA that supports agricultural research.

Nigeria

1. **National Agricultural Research and Extension Systems (NARES)**
Website: naerls.gov.ng
Provides funding for agricultural research and extension services in Nigeria.
2. **National Agricultural Seed Council (NASC)**
Website: nasc.gov.ng
Supports research related to seed development and agricultural innovation.
3. **Nigeria Incentive-Based Risk Sharing System for Agricultural Lending (NIRSAL)**
Website: nirsal.com
Provides funding and risk management support for agricultural projects.
4. **Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (FMARD)**
Website: fmard.gov.ng
Oversees agricultural research and development funding in Nigeria.
5. **Agricultural Research Council of Nigeria (ARC�)**
Website: arcn.gov.ng

Coordinates and funds agricultural research initiatives in Nigeria.

6. **National Centre for Genetic Resources and Biotechnology (NACGRAB)**

Website: nacgrab.org

Focuses on genetic resources and biotechnology research in agriculture.

7. **National Biotechnology Development Agency (NABDA)**

Website: nabda.gov.ng

Supports research and development in biotechnology, including agricultural applications.

Allied Health Sciences

International

1. **National Institutes of Health (NIH)**
Website: <https://www.nih.gov/>
NIH provides funding for a wide range of health-related research, including allied health sciences.
1. **National Institute on Disability, Independent Living, and Rehabilitation Research (NIDILRR)**
Website: <https://acl.gov/about-acl/about-national-institute-disability-independent-living-and-rehabilitation-research>
NIDILRR funds research and development to improve the lives of individuals with disabilities.
2. **Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)**
Website: <https://www.ahrq.gov/>
AHRQ supports research to improve the quality of healthcare and promote evidence-based practice.
3. **Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)**
Website: <https://www.cdc.gov/>
The CDC offers various grants and funding opportunities for research in public health and allied health sciences.
4. **Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF)**
Website: <https://www.rwjf.org/>
RWJF funds research to improve health and healthcare in America.
5. **National Science Foundation (NSF)**
Website: <https://www.nsf.gov/>
NSF funds research across all fields of science and engineering, including health sciences.
6. **Heart Association (AHA)**
Website: <https://www.heart.org/en/professional/Research/>
AHA funds cardiovascular and stroke research, which can include allied health sciences.
7. **Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI)**
Website: <https://www.pcori.org/>
PCORI funds research that offers patients and caregivers the information they need to make important healthcare decisions.

Nigeria

1. **Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Website: <https://www.tetfund.gov.ng/>
TETFund provides funding for academic research in tertiary institutions, including allied health sciences.
2. **National Institute for Pharmaceutical Research and Development (NIPRD)**
Website: <https://niprd.gov.ng/>
NIPRD supports research in pharmaceutical development, which is relevant to allied health sciences.
3. **Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR)**
Website: <https://nimr.gov.ng/>

NIMR conducts and funds research in various health-related fields, including allied health sciences.

4. **National Institute for Health Research (NIHR)**

Website: <https://www.nihr.org.ng/>

NIHR supports health research to improve the health and well-being of Nigerians.

5. **National Agency for the Control of AIDS (NACA)**

Website: <https://naca.gov.ng/>

NACA funds research related to HIV/AIDS, which can include allied health sciences.

6. **Federal Ministry of Health (FMOH)**

Website: <https://www.health.gov.ng/>

The FMOH provides funding and support for health-related research, including allied health sciences.

7. **African Field Epidemiology Network (AFENET)**

Website: <https://afenet.net/>

AFENET supports public health research and training in Africa, including Nigeria.

Architecture

International

1. **National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)**
Website: <https://www.arts.gov/>
The NEA provides grants for projects in various arts disciplines, including architecture.
2. **Graham Foundation for Advanced Studies in the Fine Arts**
Website: <http://www.grahamfoundation.org/>
The Graham Foundation offers grants to individuals and organizations for projects in architecture and related fields.
3. **Architectural League of New York**
Website: <https://archleague.org/>
The Architectural League offers various awards and grants to support architectural research and practice.
4. **Getty Foundation**
Website: <https://www.getty.edu/foundation/>
The Getty Foundation funds research in conservation and architecture through various grants and Programmes.
5. **American Institute of Architects (AIA)**
Website: <https://www.aia.org/>
The AIA offers various scholarships, fellowships, and grants to support architectural research and practice.
6. **National Science Foundation (NSF)**
Website: <https://www.nsf.gov/>
The NSF funds research across all fields of science and engineering, including architecture.
7. **Urban Land Institute (ULI)**
Website: <https://uli.org/>
ULI offers research grants and fellowships to support innovative urban development and architecture projects.
8. **Society of Architectural Historians (SAH)**
Website: <https://www.sah.org/>
The SAH provides grants and fellowships to support research in architectural history and related fields.
9. **Canada Council for the Arts**
Website: <https://canadacouncil.ca/>
The Canada Council for the Arts offers grants for projects in architecture and other artistic disciplines.
10. **Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA)**
Website: <https://www.architecture.com/>
RIBA offers various awards, scholarships, and grants to support architectural research and education.

Nigeria

1. **Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Website: <https://www.tetfund.gov.ng/>

TETFund provides funding for academic research in tertiary institutions, including architecture.

2. **Nigerian Institute of Architects (NIA)**

Website: <https://www.nigerianinstituteofarchitects.org/>

The NIA supports architectural research and practice in Nigeria through various Programmes and initiatives.

3. **Federal Ministry of Science and Technology (FMST)**

Website: <https://www.scienceandtech.gov.ng/>

FMST provides funding for scientific and technological research, which can include architectural research.

4. **Federal Ministry of Works and Housing (FMWH)**

Website: <https://www.worksandhousing.gov.ng/>

FMWH supports research and development in the construction and housing sectors, relevant to architecture.

5. **National Universities Commission (NUC)**

Website: <https://www.nuc.edu.ng/>

NUC provides grants for research and development in Nigerian universities, including architectural studies.

6. **Development Bank of Nigeria (DBN)**

Website: <https://www.devbankng.com/>

DBN offers funding opportunities for development projects, including those related to architecture and urban development.

7. **African Research Grants Programme (ARGP)**

Website: <https://africanresearchgrants.org/>

ARGP supports research in various fields, including architecture, across Africa, including Nigeria.

Arts

International

1. **Trans Artists - Funding Worldwide**
Provides support to new and alternative forms of institutions for operations, projects, and research, and makes grants to individuals for research and travel.
URL: transartists.org
2. **GrantWatch - Arts and Culture Grants**
[National Endowment for the Arts - Research Grants in the Arts](#): Information on grants supporting research studies that investigate the value and/or impact of the arts
Search for art and culture grants including grants for artists, performing arts, music, dance, visual arts, local arts, events, and more.
URL: grantwatch.com
3. **Funds for NGOs - Latest Grants and Resources for Arts and Culture**
[Funds for NGOs - Arts and Culture](#): Latest grant funding and resources in arts and culture for NGOs, companies, startups, and individuals
Provides the latest grant funding and resources in the area of arts and culture for NGOs, companies, startups, and individuals around the world.
URL: fundsforngos.org
4. **Scientify Research - All Funding Arts, Humanities, Social Sciences**
[Scientify Research - All Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences Research Funding](#): A list of recently published funding opportunities for the arts, humanities, and social sciences
Lists recently published funding opportunities for the arts, humanities, and social sciences.
URL: scientificresearch.org

United Kingdom

British Council - International Collaboration Grants 2024

Supports the creation of new cultural collaborations between UK artists, arts professionals, and organizations.

URL: britishcouncil.org

United States

University of Nevada, Reno - Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences Fellowships

[University of Nevada, Reno - Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences Fellowships](#): A curated list of funding agencies, centers, and foundations for opportunities in arts, humanities, and social sciences

Offers grants for research in arts education and opportunities to participate in arts delegations abroad.

URL: unr.edu

Nigeria

1. **Art & Art Studies Scholarships in Nigeria:** Offers a comprehensive list of scholarships, fellowships, and grants for international students in Nigeria focusing on arts and art studies. wemakescholars.com.
2. **Grants and Scholarships for Nigerian Art Students:** Provides multiple grants and scholarships tailored to the educational needs of Nigerian art students. disciplines.ng.
3. **Artist Grants:** Offers support to under-recognized visual artists aged 21 years or older in Nigeria, providing significant monetary awards. artng.ng .
4. **IFRA-Nigeria Funded Research Projects:** Grants ranging from €500 to €1,500 for various research projects, with no nationality requirements. [facebook.com](https://www.facebook.com).
5. **Funding by Kunle Adewale:** Focuses on increasing arts-based interventions and research related to brain health in Nigeria. kunleadewale.com .
6. **Rele Arts Foundation:** A non-profit organization dedicated to engaging and driving contemporary art practice and reception in Nigeria. africanofilter.org

Basic Medical Sciences

International

- 1. TWAS Research Grants Programmeme in Basic Sciences (Individuals)**
Description: Grants are awarded to promising high-level research projects in biology, chemistry, mathematics, and physics carried out by individual researchers.
Source: twas.org .
- 2. TWAS Research Grants Programmeme in Basic Sciences (Groups)**
Description: Grants are awarded to promising high-level research projects in biology, chemistry, mathematics, and physics carried out by research units.
Source: twas.org .
- 3. Latest Medical Research Funding Opportunities**
Description: A selection of the latest medical research Programmes, funds, grants, and awards from a variety of foundations, trusts, and organizations.
Source: myresearchconnect.com.
- 4. Non-NIH Funding Opportunities**
Description: A directory of international grants and fellowships in biomedical and behavioral research, offered by various organizations outside the NIH.
Source: fic.nih.gov.
- 5. International Funding Opportunities | Faculty of Health Sciences**
Description: Funding opportunities offered by a range of international organizations for researchers in the Faculty of Health Sciences.
Source: health.uct.ac.za.

Nigeria

- 6. Research and Grant Updates | Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR)**
Description: Information on discovery research funding webinars and updates on research grants for global researchers, specifically related to medical sciences.
Source: nimr.gov.ng
- 7. TETFund National Research Fund (NRF) 2020 Grants**
Description: Grants aimed at enhancing research and development in Nigeria, covering various disciplines including medical sciences.
Source: unimed.edu.ng.
- 8. Africa Research Excellence Fund (AREF) Research Development Fellowship**
Description: Fellowships to support the development of researchers in Africa, including those in the medical sciences.
Source: unimed.edu.ng.
- 9. Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation Grant to Nigerian Institute of Medical Research**
Description: Grant to support the advancement of Nigeria's health research and innovation infrastructure and ecosystem.
Source: gatesfoundation.org.
- 10. University of Lagos Research Grant Award**
Description: Annual research grants awarded to a limited number of researchers in various fields including medical sciences.
Source: unilag.edu.ng

Communication and Media Studies

International

1. **Media Studies Grant 2024**

Description: Promotes archive-based research and the valorization of scientific knowledge for archival practice.

Source: fiatifta.org - [Media Studies Grant 2024](#) .

2. **Fellowship and Grant Opportunities at Texas Tech University**

Description: Lists fellowship and grant opportunities for Ph.D. students in Media & Communication.

Source: ttu.edu - [Fellowship and Grant Opportunities](#).

United Kingdom

3. **Funding for Communication & Media Studies**

Description: Search portal for funded Ph.D. research projects, scholarships, and studentships in Communication & Media Studies.

Source: findaphd.com - [Communication & Media Studies PhD Research Projects](#) .

4. **Research Grants in Journalism, Media, and Communication**

Description: Supports cutting-edge research in journalism, media, and communications.

Source: sheffield.ac.uk - [Research Grants](#).

5. **Latest Grants and Resources for Media and Development**

Description: Provides information on grant funding and resources for media and development worldwide.

Source: fundsforngos.org - [Media and Development Grants](#)

Nigeria

6. **Pathways Communication Grants 2023**

Description: Supports scientific contributions and the development of pathways in communication.

Source: fundsforngos.org - [Call for Proposals: Pathways Communication Grants 2023](#) .

7. **Fellowship and Grant Opportunities at Texas Tech University**

Description: Provides fellowships and grants for Ph.D. students in Media & Communication. Although based in the U.S., it may be relevant for Nigerian students studying abroad.

Source: ttu.edu - [Fellowship and Grant Opportunities](#).

8. **Latest Grants and Resources for Media and Development**

Description: Offers information on various grants and resources in media and development globally, including opportunities relevant to Nigeria.

Source: fundsforngos.org - [Latest Grants and Resources for Media and Development](#).

Computing

International

1. **Grants for Computers for Nonprofits**

Description: Over 100 grants available for nonprofits in Africa, including those focused on computing and technology.

Source: instrumentl.com - [Grants for Computers for Nonprofits in Africa](#)

2. **Computer Aid International**

Description: Provides computers to NGOs in developing countries, focusing on practical ICT solutions to reduce poverty.

Source: fundsforngos.org - [Computer Aid International offers computers to NGOs](#)

3. **CARE: Computers for Developing Countries**

Description: Donates refurbished computers to developing countries, including those in Africa.

Source: fundsforngos.org - [CARE: Computers for Developing Countries](#).

4. **Technology Grants**

Description: Funding for international organizations and individuals for STEM and computing technology projects.

Source: grantwatch.com - [Technology Grants](#) .

5. **Emerging Technology Fund**

Description: Offers grants up to \$50,000 for new technology activities and innovations.

Source: computer.org - [Grants for Emerging Technology Activities](#) [5].

6. **Nonprofit Tech Funding & Grant Opportunities in Africa**

Description: Lists various technology grants available for nonprofits in Africa.

Source: donate-ng.com - [Nonprofit Tech Funding & Grant Opportunities](#)

7. **Mathematics and Computer Science Research Funding**

Description: Comprehensive list of funding opportunities including grants, fellowships, travel grants, and awards specifically for mathematics and computer science research.

Source: scientificresearch.org - [All Mathematics and Computer Science Research Funding](#)

Nigeria

1. [Nigeria Artificial Intelligence Research Scheme](#): This scheme supports researchers and start-ups to accelerate their research and development efforts in artificial intelligence.
2. [Tertiary Education Trust Fund \(TETFund\)](#) - Provides funding for research projects in tertiary institutions, including those in computing and information technology.
3. [National Computer Society \(NCS\) - Innovation Development Fund](#) - Supports developmental research and innovations in information technology.
4. [Research Institutes and Agencies in Nigeria](#) - Lists various research institutes in Nigeria, some of which focus on computing and technology.

Education

International

- 1. Institute of Education Sciences (IES)**
Website: ies.ed.gov
Description: The IES is the research arm of the U.S. Department of Education, funding studies to improve education outcomes.
- 2. National Science Foundation (NSF) - Education and Human Resources (EHR)**
Website: nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?div=EHR
Description: The NSF EHR division supports research to advance education in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM).
- 3. Spencer Foundation**
Website: spencer.org
Description: The Spencer Foundation funds research to improve education and deepen our understanding of educational processes and outcomes.
- 4. The William and Flora Hewlett Foundation - Education Programme**
Website: hewlett.org/Programmes/education
Description: This foundation supports initiatives aimed at improving education through grants and funding opportunities.
- 5. The Gates Foundation - Education**
Website: gatesfoundation.org/What-We-Do/US-Programme/Education
Description: The Gates Foundation focuses on improving education and providing resources for innovative educational solutions.
- 6. The Wallace Foundation**
Website: wallacefoundation.org
Description: This foundation funds research aimed at improving education leadership and student outcomes.
- 7. U.S. Department of Education - Office of Special Education Programmes (OSEP)**
Website: osep.grants.gov
Description: OSEP funds research and grants to improve educational outcomes for children with disabilities.
- 8. The Charitable Trusts of the W.K. Kellogg Foundation**
Website: wkkf.org
Description: The Kellogg Foundation funds initiatives that support children, families, and equitable education.
- 9. Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation**
Website: kauffman.org
Description: This foundation provides grants aimed at improving education and fostering entrepreneurship.
- 10. The Robertson Foundation**
Website: robertsonfoundation.org
Description: This foundation supports education research and Programmes that benefit underserved communities.

Nigeria

- 1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Website: tETFund.gov.ng
Description: TETFund supports the development of tertiary education institutions in Nigeria, including funding research projects.
- 2. National Research Institute for Chemical Technology (NARICT)**
Website: narict.gov.ng
Description: NARICT supports research and development in chemical technology, which may intersect with educational research in relevant fields.
- 3. National Universities Commission (NUC)**
Website: nuc.edu.ng
Description: NUC oversees university education in Nigeria and provides funding for research in higher education institutions.
- 4. Nigeria Educational Research and Development Council (NERDC)**
Website: nerdc.org.ng
Description: NERDC focuses on curriculum development and educational research, providing grants for research projects related to education.
- 5. African Research Network for Neglected Tropical Diseases (ARNTD)**
Website: arntd.org
Description: Although focused on neglected tropical diseases, ARNTD's research grants sometimes support educational initiatives related to health education.
- 6. The Dangote Foundation**
Website: dangfound.org
Description: The Dangote Foundation funds various initiatives, including educational projects and research.
- 7. The Ford Foundation - Nigeria Office**
Website: fordfoundation.org/offices/nigeria
Description: The Ford Foundation supports educational research and development through various grants and partnerships in Nigeria.
- 8. The Rockefeller Foundation - Nigeria Office**
Website: rockefellerfoundation.org
Description: The Rockefeller Foundation provides grants for educational and developmental research projects in Nigeria.
- 9. Oxfam Nigeria**
Website: oxfam.org/en/countries/oxfam-nigeria
Description: Oxfam provides support for educational research and development, particularly focusing on social justice and equality.
- 10. The MacArthur Foundation - Nigeria Office**
Website: macfound.org
Description: The MacArthur Foundation supports research and educational projects in Nigeria, especially those with a focus on social change and innovation.
- 11. These organizations and foundations can be valuable resources for securing research grants and funding in the field of education within Nigeria.**

Engineering and Technology

United States

1. **National Science Foundation (NSF)**
Website: [nsf.gov](https://www.nsf.gov)
Focuses on promoting the progress of science, including engineering and technology.
2. **Department of Energy (DOE)**
Website: [energy.gov](https://www.energy.gov)
Includes the Office of Science, which supports research in various engineering fields.
3. **National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)**
Website: [nist.gov](https://www.nist.gov)
Provides funding and support for research in measurement science and engineering.
4. **Air Force Office of Scientific Research (AFOSR)**
Website: [afosr.af.mil](https://www.afosr.af.mil)
Supports research in various engineering disciplines relevant to the Air Force.
5. **Office of Naval Research (ONR)**
Website: [onr.navy.mil](https://www.onr.navy.mil)
Provides funding for research in engineering, science, and technology for naval applications.

European Union

1. **Horizon Europe**
Website: ec.europa.eu/Programmemes/horizon2020
The EU's flagship research and innovation Programme, supporting various engineering and technology research.
2. **European Research Council (ERC)**
Website: erc.europa.eu
Provides funding for high-quality research in engineering and technology across Europe.

Canada

1. **Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council (NSERC)**
Website: [nserc-crsng.gc.ca](https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca)
Provides funding for research in natural sciences and engineering.
2. **Canadian Foundation for Innovation (CFI)**
Website: [innovation.ca](https://www.innovation.ca)
Supports research infrastructure in engineering and technology.

Australia

1. **Australian Research Council (ARC)**
Website: [arc.gov.au](https://www.arc.gov.au)
Funds research across various disciplines, including engineering and technology.
2. **Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)**
Website: [csiro.au](https://www.csiro.au)

Supports applied research and technology development.

Other Notable Agencies

1. **Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)**
Website: jsps.go.jp
Funds research in various fields, including engineering and technology.
2. **Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS)**
Website: cas.cn
Supports a wide range of scientific and engineering research.
3. **Korean Ministry of Science and ICT**
Website: msit.go.kr
Provides funding for research in science and technology in South Korea.

Nigeria

1. **National Agency for Science and Engineering Infrastructure (NASENI)**
Website: naseni.gov.ng
Focuses on advancing science and engineering infrastructure, including research funding.
2. **National Research Institute for Chemical Technology (NARICT)**
Website: narict.gov.ng
Provides support for research in chemical technology and related fields, including engineering.
3. **National Board for Technology Incubation (NBTI)**
Website: nbt.gov.ng
Supports technology innovation and incubation, offering grants and support for startups and researchers.
4. **Federal Ministry of Science, Technology, and Innovation (FMSTI)**
Website: fmsti.gov.ng
Provides funding and support for research and innovation in science and technology.
5. **Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Website: tetfund.gov.ng
Provides funding for educational and research projects in tertiary institutions, including engineering and technology.
6. **Nigeria Communications Commission (NCC)**
Website: ncc.gov.ng
Supports research in telecommunications and ICT through various grants and funding opportunities.
7. **African Development Bank (AfDB)**
Website: afdb.org
Although not Nigeria-specific, AfDB provides funding for regional projects, including engineering and technology research in Nigeria.
8. **National Institute for Pharmaceutical Research and Development (NIPRD)**
Website: niprd.gov.ng
Focuses on pharmaceutical research but may offer grants for technology-related research in this field.

Environmental Sciences

International

1. **National Science Foundation (NSF) - Division of Environmental Biology**
<https://www.nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?div=DEB>
2. **Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) - Office of Research and Development**
<https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/office-research-and-development>
3. **National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) - Office of Oceanic and Atmospheric Research**
<https://research.noaa.gov/>
4. **European Research Council (ERC) - Environment and Climate Change**
<https://erc.europa.eu/>
5. **The Wellcome Trust - Environment and Health**
<https://wellcome.org/grant-funding>
6. **The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation - Global Development and Environment**
<https://www.gatesfoundation.org/How-We-Work/General-Information/Grant-Opportunities>
7. **The Rockefeller Foundation - Resilient Ecosystems**
<https://www.rockefellerfoundation.org/>
8. **World Wildlife Fund (WWF) - Conservation Science Grants**
<https://www.worldwildlife.org/what-we-do/conservation-science>
9. **The Nature Conservancy - Science and Research**
<https://www.nature.org/en-us/what-we-do/science/>
10. **John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation - Conservation and Climate Change**
<https://www.macfound.org/Programmes/conservation-climate-change/>

Nigeria

1. **National Agency for Science and Engineering Infrastructure (NASeni)**
<http://www.naseni.org>
NASeni supports research and development in various scientific fields, including environmental science.
2. **National Environmental Standards and Regulations Enforcement Agency (NESREA)**
<http://www.nesrea.gov.ng>
NESREA focuses on enforcing environmental regulations and may support research related to environmental standards and policies.
3. **Federal Ministry of Environment**
<http://www.environment.gov.ng>
This ministry oversees environmental policies and might offer grants or funding for research aligned with national environmental goals.
4. **Nigerian Conservation Foundation (NCF)**
<http://www.ncfnigeria.org>
NCF supports research and conservation initiatives related to Nigeria's biodiversity and environment.

5. **The Nigerian Institute for Oceanography and Marine Research (NIOMR)**
<http://www.niomr.gov.ng>
NIOMR provides research and funding opportunities related to marine and oceanographic studies.
6. **National Research Institute for Chemical Technology (NARICT)**
<http://www.narict.gov.ng>
While focused on chemical technology, NARICT may fund research with environmental implications.
7. **The Tony Elumelu Foundation**
<http://www.tonyelumelufoundation.org>
This foundation supports entrepreneurial initiatives, including those with an environmental focus.
8. **Federal Institute of Industrial Research, Oshodi (FIIRO)**
<http://www.fiiro.gov.ng>
FIIRO funds research that includes environmental technology and industrial processes with environmental benefits.

Law

International

1. **National Science Foundation (NSF) - Law and Social Sciences**
Website: NSF Law and Social Sciences
2. **European Research Council (ERC) - Law and Humanities**
Website: [ERC Funding](#)
3. **The Law and Society Association (LSA)**
Website: [Law and Society Association](#)
4. **The American Bar Foundation (ABF)**
Website: [American Bar Foundation](#)
5. **The Institute for Advanced Legal Studies (IALS)**
Website: Institute for Advanced Legal Studies
6. **The National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) - Law and Humanities**
Website: NEH Grants
7. **The National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) - Research Grants**
Website: NEA Research
8. **The Ford Foundation - Social Justice**
Website: Ford Foundation Grants
9. **The Open Society Foundations**
Website: [Open Society Foundations](#)
10. **The Herbert Smith Freehills Foundation**
Website: Herbert Smith Freehills Foundation

Nigeria

1. **National Research Institute for Chemical Technology (NARICT)**
While focused on chemical technology, NARICT occasionally supports research in other scientific areas, including those related to law and technology.
Website: [NARICT](#)
2. **Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund)**
Provides funding for research and development in tertiary institutions, including legal studies.
Website: [TETFund](#)
3. **Nigerian Institute of Advanced Legal Studies (NIALS)**
Although primarily an institute, NIALS engages in research and might provide information on funding opportunities.
Website: [NIALS](#)
4. **National Universities Commission (NUC)**
Oversees the development and funding of research in Nigerian universities, including legal research.
Website: [NUC](#)
5. **Nigerian Law School**
Engages in various research activities and may offer insights or information on research funding related to legal studies.

Website: [Nigerian Law School](#)

6. **African Development Bank (AfDB)**

Offers grants and funding for research projects across Africa, including Nigeria, which might include legal research.

Website: AfDB

7. **The Legal Research Network (LRN)**

Though not a funding body, LRN might provide information on various funding opportunities for legal research.

Website: [Legal Research Network\](#)-

The Nigerian Bar Association (NBA)

While primarily a professional association, NBA may offer grants or support for legal research projects.

Website: [NBA](#)

Medicine and Dentistry

International

1. National Institutes of Health (NIH): nih.gov
2. World Health Organization (WHO): who.int
3. European Research Council (ERC): erc.europa.eu
4. Wellcome Trust: wellcome.org

United States

1. National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR): nidcr.nih.gov
2. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ): ahrq.gov
3. American Dental Association Foundation (ADA Foundation): adafoundation.org

United Kingdom

1. Medical Research Council (MRC): mrc.ukri.org
2. National Institute for Health Research (NIHR): nihr.ac.uk

Europe

Horizon Europe: ec.europa.eu

Australia

National Health and Medical Research Council (NHMRC): nhmrc.gov.au

Canada

Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR): cihr-irsc.gc.ca

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund): tetfund.gov.ng
2. National Institute for Medical Research (NIMR): nimr.gov.ng
3. Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR): nimr.gov.ng
4. National Research Fund (NRF): tetfund.gov.ng
5. West African Health Organisation (WAHO): wahooas.org
6. Medical and Dental Consultants Association of Nigeria (MDCAN): mdcan.org.ng
7. Federal Ministry of Health: health.gov.ng
8. Nigerian Academy of Science (NAS): nas.org.ng
9. Raw Materials Research and Development Council (RMRDC): rmrdc.gov.ng
10. National Agency for the Control of AIDS (NACA): naca.gov.ng

Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences

North America

1. National Institutes of Health (NIH) (USA) - nih.gov
2. National Science Foundation (NSF) (USA) - nsf.gov
3. PhRMA Foundation (USA) - phrmafoundation.org
4. Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR) (Canada) - cihr-irsc.gc.ca

Europe

1. European Medicines Agency (EMA) (EU) - ema.europa.eu
2. European Federation for Pharmaceutical Sciences (EUFEPS) (EU) - eufeps.org
3. Wellcome Trust (UK) - wellcome.org
4. Innovative Medicines Initiative (IMI) (EU) - imi.europa.eu

Asia

1. Japan Agency for Medical Research and Development (AMED) (Japan) - amed.go.jp
2. National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC) (China) - nsfc.gov.cn

Australia

- National Health and Medical Research Council (NHMRC) (Australia) - nhmrc.gov.au

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund) - tetfund.gov.ng
2. National Institute for Pharmaceutical Research and Development (NIPRD) - niprd.gov.ng
3. Nigeria Natural Medicine Development Agency (NNMDA) - nnmda.gov.ng
4. Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR) - nimr.gov.ng
5. National Research Fund (NRF) by TETFund - tetfund.gov.ng
6. Raw Materials Research and Development Council (RMRDC) - rmrdc.gov.ng
7. National Agency for Food and Drug Administration and Control (NAFDAC) - nafdac.gov.ng
8. African Centre of Excellence for Drug Research, Herbal Medicine Development and Regulatory Science (ACEDHARS) - unilag.edu.ng
9. Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Healthcare Sector Research and Development Intervention Scheme (HSRDIS) - cbn.gov.ng

Sciences

International

United States

1. National Science Foundation (NSF): nsf.gov
2. National Institutes of Health (NIH): nih.gov
3. Department of Energy (DOE), Office of Science: science.energy.gov
4. United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA): nifa.usda.gov
5. Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA): darpa.mil

European Union

1. European Research Council (ERC): erc.europa.eu
2. Horizon Europe: ec.europa.eu/Programmememes/horizon2020

United Kingdom

1. UK Research and Innovation (UKRI): ukri.org
2. Medical Research Council (MRC): mrc.ukri.org
3. Biotechnology and Biological Sciences Research Council (BBSRC): bbsrc.ukri.org

Canada

1. Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC): nserc-crsng.gc.ca
2. Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR): cihr-irsc.gc.ca

Australia

1. Australian Research Council (ARC): arc.gov.au
2. National Health and Medical Research Council (NHMRC): nhmrc.gov.au

Japan

1. Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS): jsps.go.jp
2. Japan Science and Technology Agency (JST): jst.go.jp

China

1. National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC): nsfc.gov.cn
2. Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS): cas.cn

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund): tetfund.gov.ng
2. National Research Fund (NRF): Managed by TETFund, focused on funding research in various fields.
3. Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR): nimr.gov.ng
4. Raw Materials Research and Development Council (RMRDC): rmrdc.gov.ng
5. National Biotechnology Development Agency (NABDA): nabda.gov.ng
6. Nigerian Communications Commission (NCC), Research Grant: ncc.gov.ng
7. Federal Ministry of Science and Technology: scienceandtech.gov.ng

Social Science

International

1. International Social Science Council (ISSC)
Website: [ISSC](#)
2. United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
Website: [UNESCO](#)

United States

1. National Science Foundation (NSF) - Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences (SBE)
Website: [NSF SBE](#)
2. National Institutes of Health (NIH) - Office of Behavioral and Social Sciences Research (OBSSR)
Website: [NIH OBSSR](#)
3. Social Science Research Council (SSRC)
Website: [SSRC](#)
4. American Psychological Association (APA)
Website: [APA](#)

European Union

1. European Research Council (ERC)
Website: [ERC](#)
2. Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC) - UK
Website: [ESRC](#)
3. Horizon Europe (formerly Horizon 2020)
Website: [Horizon Europe](#)

Canada

Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC). Website: [SSHRC](#)

Australia

Australian Research Council (ARC). Website: [ARC](#)

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund). Website: [TETFund](#)
2. National Research Fund (NRF) – TETFund. Website: [NRF-TETFund](#)
3. Nigerian Institute of Social and Economic Research (NISER). Website: [NISER](#)
4. National Universities Commission (NUC). Website: [NUC](#)
5. Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) - Development Finance Department. Website: [CBN](#)
6. National Institute for Policy and Strategic Studies (NIPSS). Website: [NIPSS](#)
7. African Research Excellence Fund (AREF). Website: [AREF](#)
8. West African Research Association (WARA). Website: [WARA](#)

Veterinary Medicine

International

1. Wellcome Trust
Website: [Wellcome Trust](#)
2. Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
Website: [Gates Foundation](#)
3. International Foundation for Science (IFS)
Website: [IFS](#)

United States

1. National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Website: [NIH](#)
2. USDA National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)
Website: [NIFA](#)
3. Morris Animal Foundation
Website: [Morris Animal Foundation](#)

Europe

1. European Research Council (ERC)
Website: [ERC](#)
2. European & Developing Countries Clinical Trials Partnership (EDCTP)
Website: [EDCTP](#)
3. European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)
Website: [EFSA](#)

Canada

1. Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC)
Website: [NSERC](#)
2. Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR)
Website: [CIHR](#)

Australia

1. Australian Research Council (ARC)
Website: [ARC](#)
2. Australia and New Zealand College of Veterinary Scientists (ANZCVS)
Website: [ANZCVS](#)

United Kingdom

1. Biotechnology and Biological Sciences Research Council (BBSRC)
Website: [BBSRC](#)
2. The Royal Veterinary College (RVC)
Website: [RVC](#)

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund). Website: [TETFund](#)

2. National Research Fund (NRF) – TETFund. Website: [NRF-TETFund](#)
3. Agricultural Research Council of Nigeria (ARCN). Website: [ARCN](#)
4. Nigerian Institute for Trypanosomiasis Research (NITR). Website: [NITR](#)
5. Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) - Development Finance Department. Website: [CBN](#)
6. National Veterinary Research Institute (NVRI). Website: [NVRI](#)
7. Raw Materials Research and Development Council (RMRDC). Website: [RMRDC](#)
8. Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (FMARD). Website: [FMARD](#)

General

International

1. National Science Foundation (NSF) - United States - nsf.gov
2. National Institutes of Health (NIH) - United States - nih.gov
3. European Research Council (ERC) - European Union - erc.europa.eu
4. Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council (NSERC) – Canada - https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/index_eng.asp
5. Australian Research Council (ARC) – Australia - arc.gov.au
6. Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS) – Japan - <https://www.jsps.go.jp/english>
7. German Research Foundation (DFG) – Germany - dfg.de
8. National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC) – China - nsfc.gov.cn
9. UK Research and Innovation (UKRI) - United Kingdom - ukri.org
10. Swedish Research Council (Vetenskapsrådet) – Sweden - vr.se
11. Swiss National Science Foundation (SNSF) – Switzerland - snf.ch
12. Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) – India - <https://www.icmr.gov.in/>
13. Academy of Finland (Suomen Akatemia) – Finland - aka.fi
14. National Research Foundation of Korea (NRF) - South Korea - nrf.re.kr
15. Science and Technology Facilities Council (STFC) - United Kingdom - <https://www.ukri.org/councils/stfc/>
16. Research Council of Norway (RCN) – Norway - rcn.no
17. Fonds de recherche du Québec (FRQ) – Canada - <https://frq.gouv.qc.ca/>
18. National Commission for Scientific and Technological Research (CONICYT) – Chile - conicyt.cl
19. Brazilian National Council for Scientific and Technological Development (CNPq) – Brazil - cnpq.br

Africa

1. African Academy of Sciences (AAS) - aasciences.africa
2. National Research Foundation (NRF) - South Africa - nrf.ac.za
3. African Union Research Grant Programme (AURG) - <https://au.int/en/aurg/2018>
4. National Research Foundation (NRF) - South Africa - nrf.ac.za
5. Council for the Development of Social Science Research in Africa (CODESRIA) - codesria.org
6. International Foundation for Science (IFS) - ifs.se
7. Carnegie Corporation of New York - African Institutions Initiative - <https://www.carnegie.org/>
8. Alliance for Accelerating Excellence in Science in Africa (AESA) - aesa.ac.ke
9. West African Research Association (WARA) - <https://www.westafricanresearchassociation.org/>
10. African Economic Research Consortium (AERC) - aercafrica.org
11. Wellcome Trust - Africa and Asia Programmes - wellcome.org
12. African Population and Health Research Center (APHRC) - aphrc.org

13. The Southern African Science Service Centre for Climate Change and Adaptive Land Management (SASSCAL) - sasscal.org
14. African Women in Agricultural Research and Development (AWARD) - awardfellowships.org
15. African Network for Agriculture, Agroforestry and Natural Resources Education (ANAFE) - anafeafrika.org
16. African Research Universities Alliance (ARUA) - arua.org.za
17. African Organization for Research and Training in Cancer (AORTIC) - aortic-africa.org
18. Alliance for a Green Revolution in Africa (AGRA) - agra.org
19. African Centre for Technology Studies (ACTS) - acts-net.org
20. African Forest Forum (AFF) - afforum.org
21. Regional Universities Forum for Capacity Building in Agriculture (RUFORUM) - ruforum.org
22. African Development Bank (AfDB) - afdb.org
23. African Agricultural Technology Foundation (AATF) - aatf-africa.org
24. East African Health Research Commission (EAHRC) - <https://www.eahealth.org/>
25. African Union Scientific, Technical and Research Commission (AU-STRC) - austrc.org
26. South African Medical Research Council (SAMRC) - samrc.ac.za
27. Southern African Research and Innovation Management Association (SARIMA) - sarima.co.za
28. African Climate Policy Centre (ACPC) - <https://www.uneca.org/acpc>

Nigeria

1. Tertiary Education Trust Fund (TETFund) - tetfund.gov.ng
2. National Research Fund (NRF) - tetfund.gov.ng
3. Nigerian Communications Commission (NCC) - ncc.gov.ng
4. Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) - cbn.gov.ng
5. National Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA) - nitda.gov.ng
6. Nigerian Institute of Medical Research (NIMR) - nimr.gov.ng
7. Raw Materials Research and Development Council (RMRDC) - rmrdc.gov.ng
8. Energy Commission of Nigeria (ECN) - energy.gov.ng